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Marguerite McLean o go 5::.3 /- tJs 
From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 20104:02 PM 

To: 'TCollins@RSBattomeys.com' 

Cc: Lydia Roberts; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 	 FW: Filing in Docket No.: 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake 
Placid Utilities, Inc. 

Importance: 	 High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 06 (NOF Affidavit of Mailing - Notice to Customers).ltr.05-28-201 0(9).pdf 

Ms. Collins, 

Per staffs directive in Document Number 04569-10, the 5/28/10 filing placed in Docket 100301­
WS has been moved to Docket 090531-WS. 

Therefore, your e-filing is being returned to you as not being filed, as it is a duplicate filing for 
Docket 090531-WS. 

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:13 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 

Cc: smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; Lydia Roberts; Martin Friedman; Christian W. 

Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake Placid Utilities, 

Inc. 

Importance: High 

Dear Ms. Cole and Staff: 

*Please note that this filing was filed previously on May 28,2010 under (Docket No.: 100301-WS; Application for Amendment) 
and should have been filed in the (Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.'s SARC; Docket No. 090531-WS). Please discard the 5/28 filing and 
replace with this filing dated June 1, 2010 to be filed in the above-referenced matter. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter and we apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. 

Trina L. Collins, Secretary to: 
Maltin S. Friedman, Esquire, 
and Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley. LLP 
8anla11do Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 

a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

San lando Center 

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 

Longwood, FL 32779 
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Phone: (407)830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mf!l~.«:tm~n@E~l:lattQrn~ys,cQm 

<:m.;:ir<:~IH@rsl:>51ttOrn.~'{s.<:Qm 

b. Docket No.: 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by lake Placid Utilities, Inc. - Filing a 
Notice of Filing and the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss lake Placid 
Utilities, Inc./s Application for staff-assisted rate case has been sent to the customers of lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 

c. lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 

d. 7 Pages. 

e. letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; Affidavit of Mailing - 1 page; and Notice of Customer 
Meeting - 4 pages. 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: on behalf of Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
To: michele@RSBattorneys.com 

cc:  Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: 
Attachments: Request for Confidential Classification (Pennbrooke).pdf 

FW: Docket No.: 090531-WS; Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Parks: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 3 3 2  p.m. today. It appears that the 
only change being made on the transmittal cover page is the docket number. Please note that per the PSC e-filing 
rcquircmcnts, the e-mail message transmitting the documcnt(s) to be Gled is not itself considered a filing. As such, thc 
filing received at 3:41 p.m will not be considered an official filing. 

A link to thc PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://wwvv.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filin~s/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 15,2010 3:41 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young; Steve Lubertozzi; keweeks@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; 
frank seidman; dswain@milianswain.com 
Subject: Docket No.: 090531-WS; Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 

a. Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

b. Docket No.: 090531-WS; Application of Lake Placid Utilities, Inc., for an increase in Wastewater Rates in Highlands 
County, Florida 

c. Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 

d. 4pages 

e. Motion for Protective Order and Request for Confidential Classification 
cc 2 p,,; r.; : s; I- ? [:[:? - c /..I! 
8 180 I HAR 152 
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Mictislc Parks. Paralegal 
Rose, Sundsuom & Uzritley, LLP 
21 Y O  W. State Road 4.14; Suitc 21 18 
Longwood, 1:L 32779 
PIIONE: (107) 830-0;?1 
F.4X: (407) 830-8522 
michzlei~r~~atto,ncys.com 

3/15/2010 


